# TOWN OF TROY BOARD MEETING

March 14, 2023

The regular Town of Troy board meeting was called to order by chairman, Jeff Lohr, at 7:30 p.m., at the Town of Troy town hall.

The pledge of allegiance was led by chairman, Jeff Lohr.

Roll call was taken with the following responding: Jeff Lohr, Brad Anderson, Greg Sprecher, Lloyd E. Ballweg, and Mary Zins.

It was confirmed that the agenda was properly posted in three locations in the township and mailed to all board members.

Anderson made a motion, seconded by Sprecher, to adopt the agenda as posted. Motion carried 3-0.

## Minutes:

Anderson made a motion to approve the February 14, 2023, minutes as presented, seconded by Sprecher. Motion carried 3-0.

#### Treasurer's Report:

Anderson made a motion approving the accounts payable checks #9302-#9329 and ACH payments totaling \$635,480.09. Motion carried 3-0.

# **Citizen's Comments:**

There were none.

#### Patrolman's Report:

In the absence of patrolman, Kyle Elliott, Anderson and Lohr gave the following update:

- a. McFarlane's delivered the skid sprayer.
- b. There is a hydraulic leak on the end loader. Miller-Bradford has been contacted to assist Lohr and Elliott with correcting the problem.
- c. The Peterbilt's brakes need adjusting.
- d. There is a section on Babbington Road where the shoulders are damaged.
- e. There was confusion by the town residents when because of inclement weather on February 24<sup>th</sup>, Town and Country postponed garbage pickup to Saturday, February 25<sup>th</sup>. There was discussion on notification to the locals, but no conclusion was decided.

### **Business Items:**

Tonya Anderson requested using the town hall for community activities on Saturdays. Board games, snacks, and beverages were suggested. It was pointed out that no alcoholic beverages are permitted on the premises. Sprecher made a motion, seconded by Anderson, to authorize the use of the town hall for community activities on Saturdays. Motion carried 3-0.

At least one Board of Review member must be certified every year. Since Sprecher has not received said training, he will attend the session at Deer Valley Lodge in Barneveld on Saturday, April 29<sup>th</sup>.

Anderson made a motion, seconded by Sprecher, to view the town roads for winter damage on Saturday. April 15<sup>th</sup> at 1:00 p.m. Motion carried 3-0.

Lohr appointed Brain Hanson and Reuben Ederer for another three-year term on the Plan Commission. Anderson made a motion, seconded by Sprecher, to approve the appointments. Motion carried 2-0 with Lohr abstaining.

The 2022 financial report which will be presented at the annual meeting, was viewed and discussed. Anderson made a motion, seconded by Sprecher, to approve said report. Motion carried 3-0.

Since the annual meeting by law must be on the third Tuesday of April and the regular board meetings are on the second Tuesday of each month, Anderson made a motion, seconded by Lohr, to combine both meetings on April 18, 2023, at 7:00 p.m. Motion carried 3-0.

# **Board Comments:**

Anderson and Lohr reported on a Wisconsin Towns Association district meeting they attended and Lohr reported on a WTA meeting he attended at the Wilderness Resort, Wisconsin Dells.

Ballweg confirmed that Gerald Westphal contacted him regarding the garbage/recycling special assessment placed on a parcel he owns that only has an outbuilding and was requesting a refund. It was decided that the refund will be on the April agenda for approval.

Anderson made a motion, seconded by Sprecher, to adjourn. Motion carried 3-0. Meeting adjourned at 8:45 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Mary Zins, Clerk